FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION
294 Washington Street, Boston, MA 02108

location in relation to nearest
cross streets and other buildings
or geographical features.

Indicate north.

Recorded by

Christopher Forbes Nash

Organization

Boston University

Date R Aug. 231, 1682

Area Form no.

£ -l

Eelmont, Vsss,

188’k;easant SR

riginal residence

.c Name Abrsham Hill House

sesent residence

1ip: [ Private individual
Private organization

Public

riginal owner Abraham Hill

PTION:
Date C.1657

Source Belmont noom files

Style _Central+Chimnqy

Architect

Exterior wall fabric clapboards

Qutbuildings

Major alterations (with dates)

altered and enlarzed 1796

Moved Date

Approx. acreage 9337 sg.ft,

Setting Singls-family houses

(Staple additional sheets here)
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ARCHITECTURAL SIGNIFICANCE (describe important architectural features and
evaluate in terms of other buildings within commmity)

A lancérark along Fleasant Street, the 165® Abraham Hill Hcuse is most
sionificant as the garliést standing house in.the area. The 23-story,
centr=1-chimney early-period house is somewhat less impressive because of it
settins on a modest lot, fenced in and surrounded by trees. with the gatrle
end to the street, 2z rather vernzcular addition of wings and rcof extensions
rrezx up the tasic rectangular massing of the clapbozrded house. The house w
suilt six .feet from the street as cne of the early Cambricge building coge's
preséribed, and fzced South to take advantage of the Winter sun. Criginzlly
tnere-was one larse chimney, traces of which remain in the tasement at the
rezr cf the house. The room anove still has the hznchewn beam where CrcoK-

HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE (explain the role owners played in local or state history
and how the building relates to the development of the commumnity)

As the old est house in tre area still standing, the 1663 kill House hz
one cf the richest and longest nistories of any house in Relmont. Abraham an
Sarah voorer rill bull- the house on what was then czlleé "The rathe Which
Goeth From the ¥ill to Watertowne", on land of Sarzh's father. The homesteac
was built in an areza of Northwest Cambridge known &S ienotomy, a wild vcodls
where wolves and bears roamed freely as late as 1754, Abraham was a constatl
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the surveyor of highways in 1693-4, a Clambridge Selectmen in 1695-6, 2 haward

-or vetcrory Field in 17CO ard 1702, and tence viewer :n 1702. James Hill,

*orn here ir 1777, later 21tered and enlargeé¢ the house in 1796. Throughout
the generations tre 4ili's were successful rarkel gardeners, having & stzll
Taneuil Hall market next 1o Isa:c Locke's, where they sold fruit znd vesetart
Suring the revolutlon, 7achariah Eill, son of ibraham, and his five sons wer
~e~bers cT a2 secret regiment, and all five sons fought 1in the War. Durins thr
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~ivil Wer, dancy K. #ill, liv:.ng in the house, served as a voluntcer nurse ir

+he Armcry Sguare nostital in ¥ashington, L.C. and lzter went on to beccme ©

~f -vrz ezrli-st female physicians in the country. Isaac Hill, born ir the he
~acare the uoverner of Lew Hzmpshire from 1£30-7¢, and was tutiisher of the
e

w -ampshire ratriot for many years. hembers of the Hill family lived in tr
yse until 1942, when Carriet Eill, a teacher in the Belmont schcols Ior me
ars, rasssd away.
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INVENTORY FORM CONTINUATION SHEET Commmity : Form No:
MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Belmont, Mass, Lii~i
Office of the Secretary, Boston :

kroperty Name: Abraham Hill Housel

Indicate each item on inventory form which is being continued below.
architectural significance:

rnecked squash were hunc for winter use, and herbs dried from in front of the
hearth. On ths Nertheasterly side of the house was a long slcping roof to
allow the snow to slide off. Thehouse was zltered and enlarged in 1796,
including removal of the one large central chimney and replacing it with the
two chimneys now standing. This allowed eight fireplaces to heat the lzrzer
space. The saltbox roof was changea and the addition to the street of a
kitchen and sheds, which give the house its p culiar ppearance today. The
interior still features hand-split lathe, hand-wrought nails, and low-studded
rooms with broad-axe marks on thej: suprorting beams. The width of some of the
floor-toards and wainscotiing indicate the size of Eelront's early timber.

4 number of barns and houses existed on the property, including a cider-mill,
hen house, and several hay and farm barns.

Staple to Inventory form at bottom




